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ROUND ROCK TEXAS

PARKS AND RECREATION

June 18, 2025

RE: Recommendation to Award — Old Settlers Park Concrete Repair Project 2025

Dear Mr. Atkins,

As you are aware, on June 3, 2025, bids were received for the Old Settlers Park
Practice Concrete Repair Project. In total, six (6) bids were received with amounts
ranging between $217,335.00 to $359,997.00.

Based upon my review of the bid and analysis of the funding available, I recommend
the City of Round Rock accept the Bid as submitted by DigDug Construction in the
amount $217,335.00. In addition to being the lowest bid received, the City has worked
with DigDug Construction in the past with good results. If additional information is
required, please advise.

Sincerely,

o (fr~—

Katie Baker, PLA | ASLA
Park Development Manager
City of Round Rock — Parks and Recreation Department
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